Rich Rittenbacher

Subject: FW: LED Roadways

From: Jeffrey Meeker

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 12:49 PM
To: Rich Rittenbacher

Subject: Fwd: LED Roadways

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Josh Helsel <josh@hjelectric.com>
Date: January 25, 2017 at 12:27:32 PM CST
To: <jmeeker@orlandpark.org>

Subject: LED Roadways

Jeff,
Below is your pricing for the LED roadways we discussed on Friday.

GE 150 watt replacement — ERL1-0-08-E1-40-D-GRAY-AGILR — $274.75 each
GE 250 watt replacement — ERLH-0-11-F1-40-D-GRAY-AGILR — $355.50 each

Also, as we discussed, these fixtures will be eligible for rebates from the State of Illinois. The 150
watt replacements are currently eligible for a $130 rebate per fixture and the 250 watt replacements are
currently eligible for a $243 rebate per fixture. These rebates are currently above what is consider a
“normal” rebate because the State has a bonus going on for LED roadway conversions. | can handle
all of the rebate paperwork for you.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Josh Helsel | Outside Sales | Helsel-Jepperson Electrical
Cell 708.362.1409 | Office 708.756.5600 | Fax 708.756.5673



